CABINET

MINUTES of the Meeting held in the Maidstone Town Hall, High Street, Maidstone, Kent ME14 1TF on Wednesday, 22 February 2017 from 2.00pm - 2.16 pm.

PRESENT: Councillors Bowles (Chairman), Mike Cosgrove, Duncan Dewar-Whalley, Alan Horton, Gerry Lewin (Vice-Chairman) and David Simmons.

OFFICERS PRESENT: Tracey Beattie, Katherine Bescoby, Donna Price and Mark Radford.

APOLOGIES: Councillor Ken Pugh.

1211 EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE

The Chairman advised Members of the arrangements should a fire alarm sound.

1212 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

No interests were declared.

Part B - Minutes for information

1213 PROPOSAL TO MOVE TO A SINGLE EMPLOYING AUTHORITY FOR THE MID KENT ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SERVICE

The Leader opened the Cabinet Meeting for Swale, and welcomed Members and Officers from Swale, Maidstone and Tunbridge Wells Borough Councils to the colocated meeting. The Chairman of Maidstone Borough Council's Communities, Housing and Environment Committee opened their meeting, as did the Vice-Chairman of Tunbridge Wells Borough Council's Cabinet.

The Mid Kent Environmental Health Manager introduced the report, advising that since the joint service had been formed in 2014, it had delivered its business case and demonstrated resilience, savings and service quality. There were many challenges ahead and the proposal for a single employer would help the service to continue to deliver their objectives. No changes were proposed to the structure of the team and she outlined the reasons, as set out in the report, for Tunbridge Wells Borough Council to become the single employing authority.

Members of each authority were given the opportunity to ask questions, during which it was confirmed that there would be no reduction in the level of service as a result of the proposals.

The Cabinet Member for Environment and Rural Affairs proposed the recommendations in the report, which were seconded by the Leader and then put to the vote.

Cabinet 22 February 2017

After being proposed and seconded, Maidstone Borough Council's Communities, Housing and Environment Committee put the recommendations to the vote.

After being proposed and seconded, Tunbridge Wells Borough Council's Cabinet put the recommendations to the vote.

Resolved:

- (1) That staff within the Mid Kent Environmental Health Service move to a single employing authority from 1 June 2017.
- (2) That Tunbridge Wells Borough Council becomes the single employing authority for the Mid Kent Environmental Health Service.
- (3) That delegated authority is given to the Chief Executive, in consultation with the Cabinet Member for Environment and Rural Affairs, to finalise the arrangements and sign any documents necessary to implement the decision.

Chairman

Copies of this document are available on the Council website http://www.swale.gov.uk/dso/. If you would like hard copies or alternative versions (i.e. large print, audio, different language) we will do our best to accommodate your request please contact Swale Borough Council at Swale House, East Street, Sittingbourne, Kent, ME10 3HT or telephone the Customer Service Centre 01795 417850.

All Minutes are draft until agreed at the next meeting of the Committee/Panel